From:

Sent: 05 January 2024 11:54

To: 11(2)-Personal Data

cc

Subject: RE: Crown Estate Scotland LOA payment

And to you and yours B

Bank details wont be included in the LOA document itself but will have been in the cover letter that accompanied
the document (if sent hardcopy) or e-mail if sent as pdf for you to print.

If not in either of these then I'll have to refer you to Emma when she’s back next week

Kind regards

11(2)-Personal Data.

Aquaculture Operations Manager

Crown Estate Scotland

11(2)-Personal Data

www.crownestatescotland.com
@crownestatescot

From: EE N @ simplybluegroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 4:45 PM

To: I @ crownestatescotland.com>
Subject: FW: Crown Estate Scotland LOA payment

I CAUTION ! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Happy new yeargis

would you be able to help out with this one please, as | understand 3 is off until Monday?

Thanks

11(2)-Personal Data

Project Manager - Aquaculture



